Planning Committee 10 December 2019

Working in partnership with Eastbourne Homes

Time and venue:

6.00 pm in the Court Room at Eastbourne Town Hall, Grove Road, BN21 4UG

Membership:

Councillor Jim Murray (Chair); Councillors Peter Diplock (Deputy-Chair) Jane Lamb, Robin Maxted, Paul Metcalfe, Md. Harun Miah, Barry Taylor and Candy Vaughan

Quorum: 2

Published: Monday, 2 December 2019

Agenda

- 1 Minutes of the meeting held on (Pages 5 8)
- 2 Apologies for absence and notification of substitute members
- 3 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by members as required under Section 31 of the Localism Act and of other interests as required by the Code of Conduct.
- 4 Urgent items of business.

The Chairman to notify the Committee of any items of urgent business to be added to the agenda.

5 Right to address the meeting/order of business.

The Chairman to report any requests received to address the Committee from a member of the public or from a Councillor in respect of planning applications/items listed and that these applications/items are taken at the commencement of the meeting.

- **282 Kings Drive. Application ID: 181178** (Pages 9 40)
- 7 Wood's Cottages, Languey Rise. Application ID: 190339 (Pages 41 74)
- First Church of Christ Scientist, Spencer Road. Application ID: 190461 (Pages 75 84)
- **42-44 Meads Street. Application ID: 190717** (Pages 85 90)
- Langney Shopping Centre Car Valet, Langney Shopping Centre, 64Kingfisher Drive. Application ID: 190604 (Pages 91 112)

- Land South of Langney Shopping Centre and West of Langney Rise.

 Application ID: 190668 (Pages 113 126)
- **12 6 Jellicoe Close. Application ID: 190751** (Pages 127 130)
- **13** Appeal Summary (Pages 131 146)

Information for the public

Accessibility: Please note that the venue for this meeting is wheelchair accessible and has an induction loop to help people who are hearing impaired. This agenda and accompanying reports are published on the Council's website in PDF format which means you can use the "read out loud" facility of Adobe Acrobat Reader.

Filming/Recording: This meeting may be filmed, recorded or broadcast by any person or organisation. Anyone wishing to film or record must notify the Chair prior to the start of the meeting. Members of the public attending the meeting are deemed to have consented to be filmed or recorded, as liability for this is not within the Council's control.

Speaking at Planning

Registering your interest to speak on Planning Applications

If you wish to address the committee regarding a planning application you need to register your interest, outlining the points you wish to raise, with the **Case Management Team** or Democratic Services within **21 days** of the date of the site notice or neighbour notification letters (detail of dates available on the Council's website at https://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control/planning-applications/speaking-at-planning-committee/). This can be done by telephone, letter, fax, e-mail or by completing relevant forms on the Council's website. Requests made beyond this date cannot normally be accepted.

Please note: Objectors will only be allowed to speak where they have already submitted objections in writing, new objections must not be introduced when speaking.

It is helpful if you can provide the case officer with copies of any information, plans, photographs etc that you intend to refer to no later than 1.00pm on the day before the meeting.

Only one objector is allowed to address the Committee on each application and applications to speak will be registered on a 'first come, first served basis'. Anyone who asks to speak after someone else has registered an interest will be put in touch with the first person, or local ward Councillor, to enable a spokesperson to be selected.

You should arrive at the Town Hall at least 15 minutes before the start of the meeting.

The Chair will announce the application and invite officers to make a brief summary of the planning issues.

The Chair will then invite speakers to the meeting table to address the Committee in the following order:

- Objector
- Supporter
- Ward Councillor(s)
- Applicant/agent

The objector, supporter or applicant can only be heard once on any application, unless it is in response to a question from the Committee. Objectors are not able to take any further part in the debate.

Information for councillors

Disclosure of interests: Members should declare their interest in a matter at the beginning of the meeting.

In the case of a disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI), if the interest is not registered (nor the subject of a pending notification) details of the nature of the interest must be reported to the meeting by the member and subsequently notified in writing to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days.

If a member has a DPI or other prejudicial interest he/she must leave the room when the matter is being considered (unless he/she has obtained a dispensation).

Councillor right of address: Councillors wishing to address the meeting who are not members of the committee must notify the Chairman and Democratic Services in advance (and no later than immediately prior to the start of the meeting).

Democratic Services

For any further queries regarding this agenda or notification of apologies please contact Democratic Services.

Email: committees@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

Telephone: 01323 410000

Website: http://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/



modern.gov app available

View upcoming public committee documents on your <u>iPad</u> or <u>Android Device</u> with the free modern.gov app.